Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Licensing and Compliance Division
2715 Gunter Park Drive West
Montgomery, AL 36109
Phone: 334-213-6300

November 4, 2025

MEMORANDUM
To: All Wet County Commissions
From: Summer Childers

Licensing and Compliance Division Director
Subject: Establishing County Levies for New ABC License Types
The 2025 Alabama Legislative Session resulted in the creation of three (3) alcohol license types

to be issued by the Alabama ABC Board. The new license types have been established by the
Board, but now require local action regarding your wet county alcohol license fees.

The attached form must be completed listing all fee amounts set by your county in column four
(4). The new license types, along with the relevant ACT number, are listed below:

New License Types ACT Number

Educational Tourism Distillery License ACT 2025-413
Special Event Storage License ACT 2025-405
Government Venue License ACT 2025-405

Please provide your license fee information for the above license types no later than

December 12, 2025. This form must be signed by an authorized county official. Please return
your completed document to Scarlett.spivey@abc.alabama.gov or mail to the address above. If
there are any changes in your contact information, it is your responsibility to notify the ABC
Board as soon as possible. If you do not provide fee information for the license types above by
December 12, 2025, you will not be able to establish fees for these license types until the 2026-
2027 ABC License renewal period, which begins June 1, 2026.
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